PLANNING WORKING GROUP

MINUTES of the Meeting held in the See details below on Monday, 10 November 2014 from 9.30 - 9.50 am.

PRESENT: Councillors Barnicott (Chairman), Andy Booth, Mick Constable, Adrian Crowther, June Garrad, Mike Henderson, Peter Marchington, Bryan Mulhern (Vice-Chairman), Ben Stokes, Ghlin Whelan and Tony Winckless.

OFFICERS PRESENT: Rob Bailey, Philippa Davies and Ross McCardle.

APOLOGY: Councillor Prescott.

334 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

335 SW/14/0516 (2.7) - LAND ADJ. CEDAR LODGE, WHYBORNES CHASE, MINSTER, SHEERNESS

The Chairman welcomed the applicant's representatives, a representative from Minster Parish Council and four members of the public to the meeting.

The Planning Officer reported that the application was for the erection of a pair of two-bed semi-detached houses. The houses would be 7.5 metres high to the ridge, 11.4 metres wide and 9.5 metres deep. He explained that the external materials included face brick at ground level and composite weatherboarding at first floor. No side windows were proposed and the rear windows would be high level. Parking would be undercroft tandem parking for two vehicles at each property. The Planning Officer explained that the rear gardens to the properties would measure between 12.5 metres and 15.5 metres deep and 6.5 metres wide and 1.8 metre fencing would be installed.

The Planning Officer also explained that Cedar Lodge would be redeveloped to provide a detached house in place of the existing bungalow.

The Planning Officer reported that four letters of objection had been received with comments already included in the Planning Committee report dated 30 October 2014. Minster Parish Council had objected to the application, their comments, noted in the report, included: the application was not in-keeping with the street scene; lack of parking; and privacy issues.

The Planning Officer explained that the proposal was in the defined built-up area, and was of acceptable scale and design. There was a wide variety of properties on the street so the proposed properties should fit into the street scene. He explained that the next door property to the south was higher than the proposed properties and he considered this change in levels, and the proposed fencing would address any potential overlooking. Parking was in-line with the usual standard recommended by KCC Highways. The Planning Officer acknowledged the comments from Minster Parish Council and stated there was no formal consent

required for the removal of trees and that any damage to the road was a private matter. He considered the proposed application was in a sustainable location.

A representative from Minster Parish Council added that the proposal would not fit in with the street scene; it was out of character; it was too close to other properties and the tandem parking was inadequate.

The applicant's representative explained that there were already semi-detached properties on Whybornes Chase; acknowledged that the school run was already an issue; the proposed properties would be in-keeping with the updated neighbouring property; and properties in the vicinity had been developed from bungalows to houses.

Local residents made the following comments: close proximity to existing dwelling; noise issues; proposed fence was lower than that already existing; the road was busy, especially during the school run; tandem parking raised highway safety issues; the proposed dwellings would not fit in; tandem parking did not work; problem with visitor parking; this was a busy road; this was a pretty setting and the houses were being 'squeezed' in; and a single bungalow would be better.

In response to a question, the Area Planning Officer explained that the proposed properties would be set slightly further back than the existing neighbouring property. A Member asked for a breakdown of the house types along Whybornes Chase; officers confirmed that this could be responded to at the Planning Committee on 20 November 2014 when the decision on the application would be made.

Members then toured the site with officers.

Chairman

Copies of this document are available on the Council website http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel